

RE: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

From: Michael Boll <michael.boll@ieso.ca>
To: "Rehob, James (ENERGY)" <james.rehob@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>, "Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)" <daniel.cayley@ontario.ca>, "O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY)" <eamon.o'riordan@ontario.ca>, "Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS)" <jackson.huang@ontario.ca>, "Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)" <alena.thouin@ontario.ca>, Jeannette Briggs <jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca>, Anthony Martinello <anthony.martinello@ieso.ca>, "Glenn Zacher (GZacher@stikeman.com)" <gzacher@stikeman.com>, Peter Hamilton <phamilton@stikeman.com>
Date: Thu, 05 Oct 2017 11:25:26 -0400
Attachments: Consultation Copy - O. Reg. 429-04 October 4 2017_clean(IESO comments)..._.docx (72.16 kB); Consultation Copy - OFHPA O. Reg 206-07 (General) (October 3-17)_IESO final comments_.docx (28.04 kB)

Hi James,

Attached are our proposed edits and comments. We have also made suggested changes in light of moving to the simplified approach (ie. non-GA recovery or carrying costs). Thank you for the opportunity to review.

Regards,
Michael

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: October 04, 2017 11:57 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Christie, Tim (ENERGY); Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY); Huang, Jackson (MEDG/MRIS); Thouin, Alena (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Consultation Copies - O. Reg. 206/17 and O. Reg. 429/04

[Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged](#)

October 4, 2017

Good day, Michael. We are pleased to attach the updated draft proposals for amendments to O. Reg. 429/04 (Adjustments Re: Section 25.33 of the *Electricity Act, 1998*) and O. Reg. 206/17 (General) made under the *Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017*. We appreciated the comments you provided to the Ministry and have taken on those that we felt were supportable by the legislation.

Please note: the draft which is ultimately produced by the office of legislative counsel may vary from the attached due to drafting protocols.

Best,

James

James P. H. Rehob

Senior Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General
Legal Services Branch
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and
Science, Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario
56 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
Tel: 416-325-6676
Fax: 416-325-1781
james.rehob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.